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TRANSMITTAL COVER SHEET

The First Church of Christ, Scientist
Committee on Publication

Federal Representative
910 - 16th St., NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20006

TELEFHONE FAX NUMBER
(202) 331-0587 (202) 857-0427

Date: May 28, 1993

To: Ms. Rosalyn Kelly

Dept: The White House
~ From: Phil Davis

Following this transmittal sheet is 1 page.

Remarks:

Could you please call me to confirm that this was received?
Thank you.
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. “The First Church of Christ, Scientist heer

Washingtor:, D.C. Office
_Cormrniftes on Publication

May 28, 1993
TO: Ms. Reosalyn Kelly

FROM: Phil Davis, Federal Representative for the Christian
Science Church ‘

RE: Appointment with The Honorable Carol Rasco

In order to secure our June 10, 1993 appointment with Ms, Carol
‘Rasco, 1 was told you needed some information about the people attending,
The names and information are included below:

FULL NAME BIRTH DATE | &J 9
Philip George Davis A})} O{XZ&\Q\;?
: : P6/b(6) \p I{s\b UJ\ @

. Merthyne Ada Killion

We were also given instruction to appear at the north west gate on
June 10 at 2 p.m. We will have photographic identification with us. Please
let me know if there is anything else we need to do. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Philip G. Davis
Federal Representative

910 SIXTEENTH STREET, N.W., SUITE 700, WASHINGTON, DC 2008, TELEPHONE {202) 857-0427



